Dear Jim, 1/16/85, o

When Ureg Stone was here earlier this week he gave me a copy of an KRS report
to Fe Harold Greene on the FBI's records practises and destructions. I'm asbout
half-way through it and stopped to be at my desk to spot Lil when she returns from
grogery shopping with.a friend, so I can carry the gromeries in. ly purposes in
writing you before I complete the reading and writing of & Bee {which the Maryland
game will preclude today) is to alert you to the potental importance of this
official but non-FBI docpment in FOIA cases. I am marking passages with paperclips
and will make copie:s of those pages for comment, It is apparent that the FBI's
lying in both my King and JFK cases is wholesale and not accidental. 4nd on this I
call to your attention that once again I have the appearance of Merlin, which soumeone
once said, in that as I said it would, the FBI's and other official lying would be
attracting attention. See today's Post's story on the DJ's lying about BEPA, for

example, to the Congress and to the courts, and on LPiA's lying, tooe.

I'11 inform iark Lynch's office, in the event they have not seen this reporte.

Greg was very effective in his seminar in Gerry McKnight's class, he tells ne.
The students reacted well and kept him longer than planned and some of them kept him
e busy with questions after the seminar ended.,

The title is," appraisal of the Records of the Fegbral Bureau of Investi-
gation, 4 Report to Hon, Hurold H, Greene..." by KRR NARS, 11/9/81.

P.S. How cduld the joint team that went to Dallas eximine its JFK assassination
holdings which had been transferred to FBIHQ years earlier and supposedly remain
there because of ongoing litigation? Report says they did.

This report confirms just about everything I attested to in 0322/0420 with regard
to where the FsI has records outside the central files/index and how there is
special filing/nonfiling and where.



